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David M. Christian .
Vice President - Regulatory Affairs ver ' z on
106 East College Avenue, Suite 810

Tallahassee, FL 32301

Phone 850 224-3963
Fax 850 222-2912

April 26, 2004 david.christian @ verizon.com
7
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= :
Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director ez T O
Division of the Commission Clerk and ";‘,ti‘n 3
Administrative Services B £ WD
Florida Public Service Commission z - O

Capital Circle Office Center
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Dear Ms. Bayo: Wr)dOCb—LQI.Qd

Subject: Verizon Response to Staff March 29, 2004 Data Request -
Extended Calling Service (ECS)

Enclosed is additional data to be included with Verizon Florida Inc.’s (Verizon)
response to the above referenced request for information. The attached
spreadsheet was inadvertently omitted from Verizon's April 20 filing.

Please call me with any questions.

Sincerely,

A

David M. Christian

ék‘? Vice President — Regulatory Affairs
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